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(412) 391-4100

POINT PARK COLLEGE
P I T T s B U R c H, PENN5YLVA NI A 15222

DEPARTMENT oF N ATuR AL
SCIENCES and TECHNoLoaY

November 7,1979
,

Mr. R. O. McClintock, Chief
Materials Radiological Protection Section,
Fuel Facilities and Materials Safety Branch
Region I, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
631 Park Avenue
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Dear Mr. McClintock:

The material referred to in your communication (Docket No. 030-10668) has been
deeded over to the Board of Trustees of the Community College of Allegheny County
(CCAC), who have accepted it for the Allegheny Campus. Dr. Martin Volkar,
serving as Radiation Officer for the Allegheny Compus-CCAC, is awaiting final
reply on the possession license. Their application (control number 00084) is being
reviewed by Mr. James A. Jones, Material Licensing Branch, Division of Fuel
Cycle and Material Safety.

I have been informed that Dr. Martin Volkar has contacted you (II/6/79) regarding
the detail.of the lawful transferance of this material as indicated in item #1 in your
communication to Mr. Joseph Sunder.

Since no activities involving the material have been conducted since 1971, no reports
(as referred to under item #2 of your communication to Mr. Sunder) would be needed.

pcerely, p.

Whht.

J. Matthew Simon, Chairman
D rtment of Natural Sciences & Technology
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Mr. oseph H. Sunder, Associate Professor
Department of Natural Sciences & Technology

cc: M. A. Volkar
W. W. Carlson
J. V. Hopkins .

A. F. McLean
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